HEAD START ADVISORY BOARD MEETING

Zoom Meeting Thursday, July 23, 2020; 3:00-4:30 pm

ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Advisory Board Members Present:

Molly Tafoya, *Chairperson* Dr. Javay Ross, *Vice-Chair* Paula Ambrose

Guests:

Asma Afzal, Urban Fellow

Staff Present:

Diveena Cooppan, Acting Program Director
Tracey Black, Head Start Planner
Dylan Schubert, Administrative Analyst
Sara Bedford, Human Services Director
Maurine Watkins, Administrative Assistant II
Jason Wang, Administrative Assistant II
Lina Hancock, Office of Councilmember Loren
Taylor, Life Enrichment Committee Chair

I. ROLL CALL

The Head Start Advisory Board meeting was called to order by Chairperson Molly Tafoya and roll was taken; one (1) Board Member was in attendance. A quorum was not established. Action Items were delayed in anticipation of the arrival of other Board members. The meeting began with the Information Items.

No public comments.

II. <u>INFORMATION ITEMS</u>

1. Contextualizing Head Start Work in Oakland; Asma Afzal, Urban Fellow

Asma Afzal presented a report which gave an overview of the landscape in Oakland using local community, Oakland Equity Report, Census data, policies and analytics pertaining to the Head Start program. The report will be used as a framework in discussing ideas and creating strategic planning for the next 5 years of the program. The Board suggested including the impact of Covid-19 in regards to the effects, repercussions and consequences of the pandemic on the program.

*** Dr. Javay Ross joined the meeting at 3:45pm

2. Notice of Grant Award – Head Start Continuation Funding, FY 2020-21;

Diveena Cooppan

The Head Start Grant and Covid 19 CARES Act funding rant has been approved and received approved for the full amount.

3. Designation Renewal System (DRS) Update; Diveena Cooppan

A forecasting announcement states that the date for competitive grant application submission is November 6th. Tentative date for the Board to approve and finalize the grant application at the September meeting.

4. Strategic Planning Retreat – Discussion of possible dates; *Diveena Cooppan*

The program staff will gather data and policy information to be used to determine program goals and objectives for the next 5 years. This information will be sent to the Board before the date of the Retreat. The Board will develop the application using

the program and community data, as a framework. The tentative deadline is September 17th.

The Regional Office is encouraging us to look at the Early Head Start Partnership Grant.

*** Paula Ambrose joined the meeting at 4:05pm (quorum met)

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS:

- 1. Approval of July 23, 2020 Advisory Board Revised Meeting Agenda
 Chairperson Molly Tafoya called for a motion to approve the July 23, 2020 Advisory Board
 Revised Meeting Agenda.
- ✓ Paula Ambrose made a motion to approve the Revised Meeting Agenda for July 23rd; Dr. Javay Ross seconded the motion. Motion carried. (3)-ayes, (0)-nays, (0)-abstentions.

2. Approval of June 18, 2020 Advisory Board Meeting MinutesChairperson Molly Tafoya called for a motion to approve the June 18, 2020, Advisory Board Meeting Minutes.

✓ Dr. Javay Ross made a motion to approve the Meeting Minutes from the June 18,2020 Advisory Board Meeting; Paula Ambrose seconded the motion. Motion carried. (3)-ayes, (0)-nays, (0)-abstentions.

IV. ACTION ITEMS:

1. Monthly Director's Progress Report for June 2020; Diveena Cooppan, Interim Program Director & Staff

***Note: At this point in the Advisory Board Meeting, Ms. Cooppan was asked to disconnect herself from the Zoom webinar meeting completely. She was informed that she would be contacted when she could return to the meeting.

- **d.** Update on Search for Permanent Head Start Manager; Sara Bedford, Human Services Program Director
 - Human Services Director, Sara Bedford, presented to the Advisory Board, an update on the Human Services Department's ongoing search for a permanent Manager of Early Childhood & Family Services (HS Program Director) Division. Based on the available talent pool and Acting Division Manager, Diveena Cooppan's past and current job performance, Sara Bedford put forth the recommendation to the Policy Council, Advisory Board and City Administrator, of Ms. Cooppan for the position of Manager of Early Childhood & Family Services (HS Program Director). Ms. Bedford requested permission to forward the recommendation to the Head Start Regional Office.
 - ✓ Chairperson Molly Tafoya called for a motion to approve the recommendation of Diveena Cooppan for Head Start Manager and the submission of the recommendation to the Head Start Regional Office.
 - ✓ Paula Ambrose moved to approve the recommendation and submission to the Regional Office;
 - ✓ Dr. Javay Ross seconded the motion. Motion carried. (3)-ayes, (0)-nays, (0)-abstentions.

**Note: At this point in the Advisory Board Meeting, Ms. Cooppan was contacted to return to the Zoom webinar meeting. Ms. Cooppan returned to the Advisory Board Meeting successfully.

- 2. Highlights of the Monthly Director's Progress Report for June 2020; Diveena Cooppan Diveena Cooppan presented highlights:
- We have received flexibility on our targets because of Covid 19.
- > We maintained enrollment above 97%.
- Immunizations are up to 93%.
- Received approval of FY 2019-20 Disabilities Waiver in July. Annual Program Information Report (PIR) is not is not required this year because of Covid.
 - ✓ Chairperson Molly Tafoya called for a motion to approve the Director's Monthly Report for June 2020,
 - ✓ Dr. Javay Ross moved to approve the Monthly Director's Report for June 2020.
 - ✓ Paula Ambrose seconded the motion. Motion carried. (3)-ayes, (0)-nays, (0)-abstentions.

c. Policies and Procedures/Calendars; Diveena Cooppan

Diveena Cooppan presented two Policies and Procedures and Programming Calendars:

- 1. Program Planning/Strategic Planning Policies and Procedures
- 2. New Hire Orientation and Onboarding Policies and Procedures
- 3. Annual Program and Governance Planning Calendars
- ✓ Chairperson Molly Tafoya called for a motion to approve the Program Planning/ Strategic Planning Policies and Procedures, the New Hire Orientation and Onboarding Policies and Procedures and the Annual Program and Program Governance Calendars.
- ✓ Paula Ambrose moved to approve the Program Planning/Strategic Planning and New Hire Orientation and Onboarding Policies & Procedures and the Annual Program and Governance Planning Calendars;
- ✓ Dr. Javay Ross seconded the motion. Motion carried. (3)-ayes, (0)-nays, (0)-abstentions.

d. Progress on Quality Improvement Plan (QIP); Diveena Cooppan

Met with the Technical Assistance (TA) Team this past Monday and today (July 20/23). Focused on the 2 key deficiencies. 70% has been completed of the QIP. The remaining 30% is around documentation (which was delayed because of Covid and working remotely). The deadline for completion of the QIP is September 11th. The follow up Federal Review will be virtual. Significant improvements have been made to Child Plus management system.

e. Strategic Planning for the Designation Renewal System (DRS) Competitive Grant application; *Diveena Cooppan*

The Board requested a doodle poll to determine a date for conducting the Strategic Planning (last week of August for 2 hours). The staff will email the data before the planning session. This will go to Council on October 20th.

2. Monthly Financial Report for May and June 2020; Dylan Schubert, Administrative Analyst II

Dylan Schubert gave highlights of the financial reports for May and June.

May 2020: We are on target for spend-down of Non-Federal Share.

- ✓ Chairperson Molly Tafoya called for a motion to approve the Financial Report for May 2020;
- ✓ Paula Ambrose moved to approve the May 2020report;
- ✓ Dr. Javay Ross seconded the motion. Motion carried. (3)-ayes, (0)-nays, (0)-abstentions.

June 2020: Unity Council updated as of May invoices. All pending expenditures will be applied to our matched sources. State and Federal funds spent down as planned. Salaries underspent due to vacant positions. We met the Non-Federal share requirement.

- ✓ Chairperson Molly Tafoya called for a motion to approve the Financial Report for June 2020;
- ✓ Paula Ambrose moved to approve the June 2020 Financial Report;
- ✓ Dr. Javay Ross seconded the motion. Motion carried. (3)-ayes, (0)-nays, (0)-abstentions.

Fiscal – Upcoming Planning

Covid Fund Award – \$880,000 received this week Carry Over - \$990,000 planning budget to be submitted for approval Investment in the next 5 years for families and community (must keep proper documentation)

V. ADJOURNMENT

- ✓ Vice Chair Dr. Javay Ross called for a motion to adjourn;
- ✓ Paula Ambrose moved to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 5:17pm

Submitted and recorded by: *Maurine Watkins*Administrative Assistant II